Ragna Redelstorff

From: Sarena Govender <sgovender@iziko.org.za>
Sent: Thursday, 16 January 2020 16:34

To: Ragna Redelstorff

Subject: CaselD: 14684

Dear Ragna,

| would like to inform you that there was an error with 3 of the catalogue numbers on the permit (ID 14684). This
was due to an error in transcribing handwriting and does not directly affect the specimens which were approved by
Iziko. The errors are as follows:

PQL- 21562 (recorded as PQL-21567)
PQL- 1252 (recorded as PQL-1256)
PQL- 9270 (recorded as PQL-1270)

Will it be acceptable for us to still release these specimens for sectioning by the applicants? We will attached an
addendum indicating the discrepancy.

Kind regards,
Sarena
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ATTENTION ALL SERVICE PROVIDERS: All current and potential creditors/contractors/consultants and other suppliers of goc
services to Iziko Museums of South Africa’s are required to self-register on the government Central Supplier Database before
1 April 2016. Please visit the CSD website www.csd.qov.za for further details or contact Iziko Supply Chain mana
unit for assistance. Also see our website (bit.ly/1R59rGs) for details.
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DISCLAIMER: This E-mail and any attachments contain confidential information for the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, please forward
it to inffo@iziko.org.za with the subject line "Received in Error". If you are not the intended recipient you may not use, disclose, copy, print, distribute or rely on
this email or any transmitted files. Iziko Museums of South Africa cannot accept any responsibility for the completeness or accuracy of this message or
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guarantee that the communication is free of errors, virus, interception or interference. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail are those of the
sender unless clearly stated as being those of Iziko Museums of South Africa. Iziko Museums of South Africa accepts no liability whatsoever for any loss
whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available and actions resulting there from.



